MEMORANDTUM

TO: Technical Review Committee Members

. . TN
FROM: Indian River County Current Development Planning Section
DATE: May 24, 2018

RE: Technical Review Committee Meeting of June 13, 2018

The following applications and will be discussed at the 6/13/2018 Technical Review
Committee Meeting. The meeting will be held in conference room Al-411 in the
Community Development Department of the County Administration Building "A",
located at 1801 27th Street at 1:30 p.m.

Prior to the TRC meeting, draft comments will be provided via e-mail to contact
parties indicated on the application. All questions about those draft comments
will be discussed at the Technical Review Committee meeting.

Anyone who needs a special accommodation for this meeting must contact the
County's Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator at (772) 226-1223 at
least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

Project Nbr: 98060121 App Reqg Nbr: 81957 Accepted: 5/24/2018
Application Type: PLTF FINAL PLAT

Planner: RYAN SWEENEY
Address: 2550 53RD ST VERQO BEACH
Applicant: CARTER ASSOCIATES Folio Nbr: 32-39-14-00003-0000-00000.2
Project Name: THE LANDINGS
REPLAT OF "THE LANDINGS, A COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION"
PLAT BOOK 24 PAGE 38 INTO 5 LOTS

QUASI-JUDICIAL Time: 1:30

June 13, 2018 TRC Agenda



